Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: MAYOR JIM GRAY
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: APRIL 13, 2015
SUBJECT: Request Council Authorization to execute amendments to multiple

Neighborhood Action Match Agreements to modify the scope of work and/or
extend the deadline for expenditure of funds to December 31, 2015

On March 6, 2014, the Urban County Council, per Resolution No. 104-2014, authorized the award
of $6,312.94 in Neighborhood Action Match Program funds to the Headley Green Homeowners
Association for the carrying out of various neighborhood improvement activities which included
pruning of street trees, new landscaping for the neighborhood entrance, and pruning of pine tree
screen along Mason Headley Road. The Headley Green Homeowners Association has requested an
extension through December 31, 2015 and a change in the scope of work. Proposed scope of work
includes the installation of monkey grass and plants along the drainage ditch/basin.

On January 16, 2014, the Urban County Council, per Resolution No. 5-2014, authorized the award
of $7,000 to Gratz Park Neighborhood Association, $7,000 to the Northside Neighborhood
Association, and $ 2,257 to the Ashland Neighborhood Association. All three Neighborhood
Associations have requested an extension through December 31, 2015.

‘Council authorization to execute Amendments with Headley Green Homeowners Association,
Gratz Park Neighborhood Association, Northside Neighborhood Association and Ashland
Neighborhood Association is hereby requested.

Irene Gooding -
Director
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